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MEMBER-AT-LARGE

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Environmental Protection Committee
Chesler, Chair; Bruzaitis; Costa; Horowitz; Peterson; Espinal; Sabel;
Vega; Hofmann*; Holowacz*; Torres*(*) Non board committee member.
(6 Members constitutes a quorum for this committee)

FROM: Mr. Stephen Chesler, Environmental Protection Committee Chair

RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting

Please be advised that the Environmental Protection Committee will meet as follows:

WHEN: Tuesday, September 17, 2024

TIME: 6:30PM

WHERE: Swinging Sixties Senior Center
211 Ainslie St.

(Corner of Manhattan Ave)
Brooklyn, NY 11211

AGENDA

1. North Brooklyn Industrial Business Zone (IBZ) Tree Project - Presentation by
Newtown Creek Alliance regarding the area surrounding English Kills with a proposal to
improve tree cover along its shoreline to improve its climate resiliency for nearby
communities.




2. Environmental District Needs - Create final recommendations for amending the
Community Board’s FY 2026 District Needs Statement relating to environmental issues.

Old Business

Including Updates for:

° Meeker Ave Plume Superfund Site
° Newtown Creek Superfund Site
° Nuhart Superfund Site

New Business

° Decommissioning of NYPA Kent Peaker Plant (Request for Information for reuse of the
site)

° New York State Community Air Monitoring Initiative (NYDEC) - Respond to data
release.

) Announcements

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Board Meeting notices can be found at: https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncbl/meetings/agendas.page

(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language
interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718- 389- 0009; at least (5) business
days in advance to ensure availability.)
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